
Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A (Title I) EMA 
Positive Committee Meeting Minutes 

Monday, February 9, 2009 
12 p.m. - 2 p.m. 

Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, Philadelphia, PA 19107 
 
 
Present:  17(PH), 1(PA), 0(NJ) 
 
Staff:  Nicole Johns, Michael Milsop, Briana Morgan 
 
Report of Staff: 
N. Johns stated that Office staff had been unable to get a hold of the co-chairs, so they would 
have an informal meeting unless the one of the co-chairs arrived. 
 
M. Milsop reviewed information about the town halls, emphasizing the importance of making 
an RSVP before attending the meetings. 
 
N. Johns reviewed a press release regarding the National Black HIV/AIDS Awareness Day 
from the CDC (see – attached handout).  She noted that this day had occurred the previous 
Saturday. 
 
N. Johns stated that she had mailed out a survey to everyone on the Positive Committee 
mailing list, and asked anyone that had not already done a survey to fill one out.  She also 
asked those on the committee to brainstorm about what topics they would like to cover in the 
future. 
 
Call to Order/Introductions/Moment of Silence/Mission Statement: 
M. White called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m.  Introductions of those present, a moment 
of silence, and reading of the mission statement followed.  
 
Approval of Agenda: 
M. White presented the agenda for approval.  The agenda was approved by general 
consensus.   
 
Approval of Minutes (12 January 2009): 
M. White presented the January 12, 2009 minutes for approval.  The minutes were approved 
by general consensus.   
 
Report of Co-Chair: 
M. White stated that he had been meeting with staff to discuss locations for outreach.  He 
noted that the town hall and consumer feedback groups were coming up, and that fliers were 
available.  He added that the Positive Committee’s educational seminar would occur on 
February 27, 2009 at St. Luke’s Church.  N. Johns emphasized the importance of giving an 
RSVP for these meetings, as lunch would be provided. 
 
Discussion Items: 

 Review of Positive Committee Mission and Goals 



N. Johns stated that the group would be discussing the purpose of the Positive Committee 
as well as brainstorming.  She went on to say that she and M. White had gone to 
Philadelphia FIGHT the previous week to talk to the members of the Project TEACH 
alumni group.  She began her presentation by reviewing the mission of the Positive 
Committee (see – attached handout).  She explained that the mission statement would be 
their guide as they thought about potential activities that the Positive Committee could 
participate in. 
 
N. Johns went on to review the three core goals of the Positive Committee, as well as the 
reasons that consumer involvement is important to the planning process.  She next 
discussed various contributions that the Positive Committee has made to the planning 
process.  She concluded by reviewing their next steps as a committee, pointing out that 
they would be brainstorming in just a few moments.   
 
 Brainstorming for Committee Activities 
M. White suggested making a list of the most frequently used acronyms.  T. Stancil stated 
that she had discussed outreach with chaplains the previous weekend, and asked if she 
would able to get fliers with information about the process.  N. Johns replied that the 
Office does have brochures available on the Positive Committee and the Ryan White 
Planning Council.  T. Stancil suggested going out to Sunday Breakfast at a nearby men’s 
shelter to do outreach.  A community member stated that he had previously been a part of 
a group that had had all of the members go out to the zoo.  N. Johns asked if he meant a 
group outing, and the community member agreed. 
 
T. McCoy stated that it would be important to educate people about what the Positive 
Committee is, and that they ought to work to get people to attend committee meetings 
more regularly.  N. Johns noted that she would be working to help to train committee 
members on their purpose as a group.  She suggested having people talk about their 
experiences at full Planning Council meetings at the next committee meeting so they can 
ask questions and discuss the meetings.  She then asked everyone to think of ideas to 
make new people feel welcome at Positive Committee meetings. 
 
A community member suggested talking about finances, employment, budgeting, and 
similar topics that affect PLWHA.  T. Stancil suggested having a speaker on global 
AIDS, and the group also requested a speaker on the epidemic in Philadelphia 
specifically.  M. White suggested discussing life insurance.  A community member 
suggested discussing living wills and other estate issues.  N. Johns added health proxy to 
the list as well.  M. White next suggested a panel discussion on dental services.   
 
J.W. asked if they could talk about the reduced fare rates on SEPTA and other local 
transportation issues, including day passes for medical appointments.  A community 
member suggested a topic regarding phone bills.  N. Johns replied that this might be 
covered at the Emergency Resources Event, but that she would add it to the list in case it 
was not addressed at that point.   
 
T. McCoy suggested training on the funding for core services as opposed to supportive 
services.  J.W. asked if they could discuss access to day care.  N. Johns added respite care 
to the list as well.  M. White suggested having a speaker on behavioral health as it applies 



to HIV/AIDS.  A community member suggested having a pharmacologist come as a 
speaker.  N. Johns asked the group if they would like to discuss both interactions of 
medications, as well as how to access medications.  Those present agreed that they would 
like to cover both topics.   
 
J.W. suggested making telephone calls to encourage people to attend meetings.  N. Johns 
explained that staff cannot ask for consumers’ contact info due to confidentiality issues.  
J.W. suggested completing a mailing every other month.  T. Stancil asked if the Positive 
Committee could get a website.  N. Johns replied that there is a website at 
www.hivphilly.org and that there is a specific section for the Positive Committee. 
 
J.M. asked if paper copies of the epidemiological profile would be distributed anymore, 
stating that statistics were very important in decision-making.  N. Johns explained that 
the epidemiological profile is a very important document containing information such as 
HIV rates, income rates, STD rates, how services are being used, and demographic 
information.  J.M. stated that M. White would have to advocate for PLWHA, and that M. 
White had not advocated for paper copies of the epidemiological profile.  He went on to 
emphasize the importance of PLWHA understanding their epidemic.  N. Johns asked 
what action steps J.M. would like to take in regard to this, and asked if he would like to 
have a hard copy available.  J.M. replied that they ought to be able to take this publication 
to the various organizations and to other consumers.  N. Johns asked if he would like to 
have a presentation on the epidemic in the Positive Committee.  She went on to say that 
they do make paper copies available on request, and that it is frequently a cost issue, as it 
can be a large waste of the community’s funding to print copies that no one takes.  She 
explained that the epidemiological profile will always be available, though she 
understood J.M.’s point.  She stated that she could break the epidemiological profile 
down section by section throughout Positive Committee meetings.  She suggested 
looking at the big picture first, and then investigating individual issues and questions. 
 
M. White stated that he is simply a facilitator for the meeting, and that he is not in charge 
of the meeting.  He concluded that his job was to uphold the rules of order, and that he 
was an activist in the community outside of his role of co-chair of the Positive 
Committee.   
 
A community member asked if the epidemiological profile was available online.  N. 
Johns replied that the care plan, prevention plan, and epidemiological profile are all 
available on the Office’s website at www.hivphilly.org under the documents section.  The 
community member replied that this seemed much more cost-effective.  N. Johns replied 
that she could also burn the files onto a CD-ROM upon request.  After committee 
members expressed interest in the documents, N. Johns volunteered to make multiple 
CD-ROM copies available for the next meeting. 
 
T. Stancil stated that they were all supposed to be there to support the co-chairs, and that 
she thought that M. White and S. Hobbs had been doing an excellent job.  She asked what 
they could do today that they would like to talk about at the Planning Council on 
Thursday’s full body meeting.  M. White stated that they would have a great deal of 
things to talk about as they continued to conduct outreach.  N. Johns stated that the group 
would have to identify three topics they would like to discuss over the next six months as 
well. 



 
N. Johns revisited the goals of the Positive Committee, and suggested doing some skills-
building.  She explained that many people do not feel comfortable raising their hands and 
asking questions during meetings.  She asked the group if they would like to have a 
public speaking training, and the group enthusiastically agreed.  N. Johns asked if they 
would also like to receive training on how to read tables and charts and interpret data.  
The group agreed with this as well.  N. Johns explained that this would help them to 
understand the ways that data is used by the Planning Council.   
 
M. White asked if they could have LEAP Training again this year.  N. Johns replied that 
they would not be conducting the 3-day LEAP Training again, but that she had all of the 
materials and would be reviewing them with the group.   
 
A community group asked if they would be able to get massages at the Office.  N. Johns 
replied that they could not use funding this way.  M. White suggested receiving training 
on alternative therapies, such as massage, acupuncture, reiki, herbal supplements, 
meditation, tai chi, and chiropractor therapy.  A community member suggested a 
discussion surrounding depression as well.   
 
N. Johns next asked the group to suggest places to do outreach.  M. White suggested 
COLOURS as a possibility.  T. Stancil stated that safe havens would be important to 
reach.  M. White suggested going to William Way as well.  J.W. suggested visiting the 
women’s group at Philadelphia FIGHT.  
 
N. Johns asked if the group had any ideas on how to reach organizations aside from 
actually visiting them.  M. White suggested having a list of resources available.  A 
community member suggested targeting the Metro.  M. White also suggested 
Philadelphia Weekly and Citypaper.  J.W. suggested advertising in the Daily News.  
Other suggestions included the Philadelphia Gay News, the Tribune, and the Inquirer.  A 
community member asked if they would get a discount through SEPTA for advertising.  
N. Johns replied that they had not previously looked into that, but that she could check.  
J.W. suggested developing a flier.  N. Johns stated that they could possibly redesign the 
brochure as well. 
 
 Positive Committee Name Change 
A community member stated that many people were turned off by the term “committee.”  
N. Johns stated that their Positive Committee is aimed toward PLWHA, and that some 
people have stated that the name might be a barrier.  She noted that some people did not 
want their name associated with anything having to do with HIV.  She asked the group if 
they would be interested in considering changing their name.   
 
The group decided that they would like to think about the possibility of changing the 
name, and tabled this discussion to the next month’s meeting. 

 
Old Business: 
T. McCoy asked for more information about the newsletter.  M. White stated that they would 
be publishing the newsletter annually, because there had been issues with getting enough 
submissions for articles.  N. Johns added that it would be more like an annual report where 



they could include information about the various activities they had conducted over the year.  
She stated that she had only had one submission for the newsletter, and that no one else that 
had volunteered had given her anything.  A community member asked if he could see a copy 
of the fall newsletter. 
 
T. McCoy stated that Valerie Voluntad (a previous Office staff member) had created a 
newsletter quarterly with various information that she had been able to pull together, and that 
a newsletter would be a great outreach tool.  He went on to say that it was a shame to discuss 
outreach and look at cutting back on newsletters.  N. Johns replied that it would be great for 
the newsletter to continue quarterly, but that she cannot complete the newsletter by herself, 
since that would make it the Office of HIV Planning newsletter rather than the Positive 
Committee newsletter.   
 
K. Mayo emphasized the importance of the newsletter in keeping committee members from 
the suburbs informed.  He stated that Pat Ingham gives the newsletters out in Delaware 
County.  N. Johns stated that the newsletter is a great outreach tool, but that she would need 
help from the committee members that want to have a newsletter printed quarterly. 
 
J.M. stated that the newsletter ought to contain information and events occurring during 
AIDS Education Month in June.  T. McCoy explained that the newsletter was one of their 
only tools to keep people active.  N. Johns stated that she would work with a small group to 
determine what should go into the newsletter so she could create one.   
 
A community member stated that he had not seen any fliers for the town hall in New Jersey 
the previous year at his agency.  T. McCoy replied that the Office mails fliers to each agency, 
and that it is the agency’s decision on whether or not to hang them.  The community member 
replied that his agency had not received fliers.  B. Morgan confirmed that the agency in 
question had received fliers in the previous year.  N. Johns noted that the fliers for the 
upcoming town halls had not yet been mailed. 
 
T. McCoy asked if they could have a subcommittee meeting for those that want to work on 
the newsletter.  N. Johns asked if the group would like to discuss the newsletter at 11 a.m. on 
the day of the next Positive Committee meeting.  The group agreed. 
 
T. McCoy asked B. Morgan if she would be able to send out a reminder about the newsletter 
subcommittee meeting the next month.  B. Morgan agreed. 
 

 Volunteers for 2/27/09 Emergency Assistance Event 
N. Johns asked for volunteers to come early to help set up for the event, or to stay late to 
help clean up after the event.  She stated that the event would begin at 10 a.m. at St. 
Luke’s Church, so she would need help around 9:30 a.m., as well as help cleaning up for 
approximately fifteen minutes after the event.  Several committee members agreed to 
help. 

 
New Business:  
None. 
 
Announcements: 



A community member stated that there was a great deal of housing slots opening up because 
PLWHA were losing their housing slots.  M. White replied that a gap in services would cause 
this loss of housing, and suggested having these people attend a meeting to discuss why they 
had lost their housing.  The community member replied that many of these people would be 
impossible to contact.  He went on to suggest going into the shelters to find out how those 
people had gotten there. 
 
Another community member stated that some people are turned down for housing.  M. White 
suggested that they attend the AACO housing meeting that occurs on the fourth Tuesday of 
each month.   
 
Adjournment:  
The meeting was adjourned at 1:50 p.m. by general consensus. 
 
Respectfully Submitted by, 
 
 
Briana L. Morgan, Staff 
 
Handouts distributed at the meeting: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 Meeting Minutes from January 12, 2009 
 National Black HIV/AIDS Awareness Day Press Release 
 Positive Committee Presentation Slides 
 OHP Calendar 



RYAN WHITE PLANNING COUNCIL (RWPC) 
Positive Committee 

Meeting Agenda 
Monday, February 9, 2009 

12:00p.m.-2:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement~ The Positive Committee supports and enhances the role ofpeopte with the IllV infection to 
empower their participation in the decision-making process ofthe Ryan White Part A Planning Council and the 

Community Planning Group. 

Call to OrderlMoment of Silence 

Introdnctions 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 

Report of Chair 

Report of Staff 

Discussion Items 
Review of Positive Committee Mission and Goals 

Brainstorming for Committee Activities 

Possible Committee Name Change (?) 

Old Business 
Volunteers for 2/27 event - set up and clean up 

New Business 

Announcements 

Adjournment 

Please tUI'll Phone to Silellt or Vibrate 

Don't forget to sign in if you need tokens. Thanl{s! 

Please RSVP at 215.574.6760 to ensure that there are enough lunches. 
Please contact the office at least 5 days in advance if you require any specht! assistance. 

The next meeting date and time of the Positive Commillee is Monday, March 9, 2009, 12-2pm. 
It will take place allhe Office ofHIV Planning, 340 N. 12''' St. Suite 203, Philadelphia PA 19107 



Ryan White Planning Council (RWPC) of the Philadelphia Part A (Title I)It&i~\ 
Positive Committee Meeting Minutes /:('/ '«\ 

Monday, January 12, 2009 :/(/' 
12 p.m. - 2 p.m'//'i\, 

Office of HIV Planning, 340 N. 12th Street, Suite 203, PhiladelpI1ja;'PA19)Q} 
<{ ,( '<~J},,~ 

"~<":""~ 
Present: 37(PH), O(PA), 2(NJ) ( r:,;;:)' 

""~ 

,/' )/ ,:;,'"~,,,,::,>'" 
/<'~:~S> Staff: Nicole Johns, Michael Milsap, Briana Morgan /S(/ 

<' <:,~~;// 
Call to OrderlMission StatementlMoment of SiI~!1¢eltntroductions: 
S. Hobbs called the meeting to order at 12:12 p.~!)~ading oft~eJ;?lission statement, a 
moment of silence, and introductions of those p'rysenffollowed.> ' 

Approval of Agenda: '(':~~~I}"0(,'j 
M. White presented the agenda for approval. The agenda ~as'~pproved by general 

''<,/:, p. consensus. ~";~" /-"'J'; 

Approval of Minntes (8 DeF¢~~el'>~o~~):'<~,/:: 
M. White presented the ~~p'«m\ler 8, 200&Jninptes for approval. T/1i;rnf~utes were approved 
by general consensus. ~t7 \J\'(/,x': ';ee 

. \:-\ /;:~;"" <~> 
Report of Co-Chair: \" /07 :r'/ 
S. Hobbs reminded those present th~titnyifne~rriving to;thefueeting after 12:30 p.m. would 
unable to receix", tokens, and asked eV~,&<:i~e to be resp~Cfful of the rules. He also asked 
anyone lnt~ndirigt;;a~end the meeting;t6;RSyr by the Friday before the meeting to ensure 
that t9",o/,were enougli,Iunches. M. Whlte,pol~ftlfl out that the address, phone number, and 
w~,\l*ite for the OfficfqfHIV Planning w'(l:ei~91ilded in the meeting calendar. 
//- <',' ,I j ) -,,-

j ,/-' _/' 

RePlll·t,of Staff:/,:" 'i;;:, '" " ,,/ ' 
M. MiI~qpstat~ lhat the Offr2ewa~byginning to schedule the annual town halls and 
consumer;fe~?~ack groups, and invited those present to participate. He went on to say that 
there had be«n!j, great turnout the year before, and that they would be hosting a new youth­
specific town"il~ll t;his spring. He went on to explain tilat tile Planning Council used the town 
hail'!j~d consumers~lrvey:j'esults almost exclusively in determining tile priorities for the 
servige;pategories i:nth~p(evious year. He encouraged everyone present to attend, and to 
inforrri;~~~er consu"rrers' about the town halls. 

1\ 
PresentatIon: 

• :&~CO Housing Services Program - M Bradley Shannon, AACO 
S. fIgbbs introduced M.B. Shannon, explaining that he would be discussing the AACO 
liQj]§ing process. M.B. Silannon thanked those present for attending tile meeting and 

/~aj~tributed packets of information (see - attached handouts). He noted that he had also 
/brought a brand-new brochure on tile AACO housing program, which included 

/' 
information on rights, responsibilities, and steps to applying for housing (see - attached 
brochure). 



/'-

M.B. Shannon explained that AACO processes housing applications for PLWli~jn,;;::, 
Philadelphia. A community member asked if AACO helps consumers find ltOll/Sihg, drJf 
they only pay rent. M.B. Shannon replied that AACO pays rent, and that/9Q'y.5 of housing , 
slots are tenant-based, where consumers find their own housing. He notesHhatthe other 
10% of housing slots are project-based, where the consumer has tow6ytintoa,p~\ticular 
space. He went on to say that housing slots are permanent, and thaiPL WHA cart(1)ly 
lose them housing slots through things like eviction and incarceratlo0,l,:le added thattlt~ 
AACO housing program is funded exclusively by HUD, al)?:'~?es nofr~t~.ive anyi"~:~"'i'i') 
funding from Ryan White. /{~)i:~{:j . ',<>., / 
M.B. Shannon next explained the qualifications fot'tipusing (see - attached handout). He ,/,' 
noted that low-income referred to anyone makil)g,';leSs than $41,000 a year. He continued/ // 
on to review those that are not qualified to r58~jx{rental assi~~l!rce through the AACO ',/ 
housing program. A community member 1!~Js:edli't!~~ they kn~'Yi~ltether a consumer is 
actively using substances. M.B. Shannon I:eplielth~!:~ cOl)s~iner!1as to get 
documentation from his or her doctor. He went on to '~81~in that anyone with serious 
mental health issues or substance abuse problems must bc:;in active treatment to qualify 
for the housing program.'<, / 

/, ' '~",">- /', / 
M.B. Shannon continuedon,to reviej:\' the documents needed to ap~ly;for AACO 
housing, as well as P?li,ciesspecific todl'Uqa~d alcohol issues f\~iwel1 as mental health 
issues. A communiimembyj)'f\sked whatstypsf\consumer th~thad already completed a 
program could take. M.B. SI1~tillon replies! that m(}stBf~!Q.:lIims issue a celtificate of 
completion, which could be sub,Ill,itted 'Yitl}'the applicatiop( He next reviewed the rights 
of PL WHA applying to the pro!lt·~t,n,)n¢](iding confj9~ntiality. H.B. asked how long it 
would t?~,\<.fw·a consumer to get'lptgnousing. M.B.Shannon replied that the typical 
wai~ly~ii18niqlltlts, though Sectidi)& had a wait of approximately 6-8 years. A 
CQPipifmity melllp~,r asked if there wlisprioJity for homeless people. M.B. Shannon 
/' 'j' d h h '.\ \" 'i "ryp Ie t at t ere'lsj' \\,/y 

/> "Y /:'::'! \' >i 
"' ,_',',i,'<,." I>} ,., 

,:">'\II.'community p{embera&ked how jn9~rceration would affect a consumer's place on the 
, ~iJing list.i.tYI:B. Shannon replieilthat incarceration over 30 days would take a person 

V,','? ,/_ -/ '.,/ 

off thew~i,tlist. 
'\;§: 

" M.B. Sh~~'l1,reviewe:d the responsibilities ofPLWHA on the housing wait list. A 
" ,o,'~c!?mmunity rife!h8eq;(f\ted that it was impOltant to see a case manager, because they keep 

'sp~l;e copies of imPQltant documents. M.B. Shannon continued on to review the waiting 
lisOhformatiol)fnotlng that the wait is about 18 months long. He pointed out that the 
hon\,eiyss have '11' ~vait time of seven months. A community member asked how long the 
wait\li~t is for a consumer that was recently released from prison. M.B. Shannon replied 
that Jhis is a special case, and the recently incarcerated have a priority level between that 
of \lil/gular person and a homeless person. 

/ , 

::~~mmunity member asked for the definition of homeless. M.B. Shannon replied that 
'the term refers to a person without a roof over his or her head at night, but pointed out 
that this term does not apply to someone sleeping on a friend 01' family member's sofa. 
G.T. clarified that "homeless" meant that one was in the street or the shelter. 



M.B. Shannon went on explain that a person in the program would pay 30% oftli~r. 
income toward his or her housing. He noted that there was a maximum rentpf.$700 fo!'a .. 
one-bedroom apartment. R. Hayward asked if two consumers could get ~)tapartment .... 
together as roommates. M.B. Shannon replied that this is a possibility,)J:)~l'tliilt~he other 
person needs to be included on the application just as a spouse would~e: R. H~Y)y'ard 
asked what would happen if someone were already in housing andr~lapsed. M.B; ;', 
Shannon replied that once the consumer was in the program, it wo(n4'by up to the ".>:" 
ho~~ing ~ponsor. A communi~ member asked if a person)ni!~:~atmeilt~hl\t was on the.,.;S:.,. 
waItmg lIst would be removed Ifhe or she relapsed. M'E\!f~hal1»!?n replIed that they g[ve·'~. >, / 
the person one month to get back into treatment befOl;e'fpmova!frQm the waiting list. " : . 

,/ \,:-';yY /> 
T. Kaba asked if a client could stay on the housjllgll~t if they switched case management. / 
providers. M.B. Shannon replied that this wJ!{p\?Ssible so 10rig~s the client remained in 
case management. H.B. asked how they determil1ejf a persoq.is'homeless. M.B. 

'" j '-'--'~ , ,\,<',,', 

Shannon reviewed the actual application, noting tha!~lie1teJs'canc~ltifY that a person is 
homeless, and that a homeless outreach agency couldjJfilXide' documentation as well. A 
community member asked what would happen if a persbr(cguld not get documentation 
that they were homeless. M.B. Shannon replied that they 'dO'llgt have a peifect system in 

place. . /1.·~:f;§ •• ,> ' .. '. '~"i'//,/ 
A community member.isked·if consumers. could fill out applicati6ri£ and mail them in 

/", -',/ \",.\ ',<, -«\>., t/i /' 

themselves. M.B. Shalfnon repJied that tlieywoujdneed a case manager or a housing 
specialist to do it for them. \\.i\ Ai!:' /; 

\,::,:\ /' :<;./' )' " / 
Old Business: \.:'\ Ai/ // 

\ :: ,,<. .... , ,;. j'-,-_./ 
• Win~~r?.9.99 Newsletter °0;/',,,/ •• 

N. Johnsstatedthat she had only received one ofthe atticIes that committee members had 
agl'(edto do, a~d.~quested others t6~\jbmi\:ilrticles. 
/ ", i: -.. j \;.\ /4::-/,'/ 
, , k:':';; \;:,,\ /'.:·'Y' 

~. Educational/Eresentation on 2127/09 L Emergency Assistance 
~. Johns stated4li~!Jhee~ent Would~eheld at St. Luke's Church on Friday, February 27. 
She. w~nt ontq.explain that they would be discussing emergency assistance, DEFA, food 
banks, ~nd·J.ltfiity grants. She added that she was also looking into emergency housing 
subsidies,~nd that there were already three speakers lined up for the event. She noted 

, that the eventwould ta~e place from 10 a.m. - 2 p.m., and that she would send a flier out 
··.to the Positive iJPl'npl(~t~e mailing list. 

.... . ).:' 
New Bll$iness: C/ 
R. Ha),\ya\:d stated tliat the R WPC meeting had taken place on the previous Thursday, and 
that he h:ad brought up the topic of testing in emergency rooms at hospitals. He explained 
that he Iia4 previously suggested that AACO train PL WHA to do testing in the ERs. He went 
on to say;that this would empower PLWHA, give PLWHAjobs, and help test more people. 
He9o;}duded that it had been suggested that he present this to the Positive Committee so that 
tpeycould present the idea to AACO as a group. M. White thanked R. Hayward for his 
suggestion, and went on to say that he was not sure if the Planning Council would be able to 

/rlo this. He noted that he would investigate the issue. R. Ha)'\vard replied that AACO works 
for PL WHA, and that they should be able to get training from AACO. M. White replied he 
would have to look into the topic and get back to him. 



c~"':>"< 
J.M. stated that SEPTA would be holding a public meeting at 5 p.m. that night re!\~tding'( 
future plans, and that it would be impOliant to let them know that there were rG'YHA in"") 
Philadelphia that were dependent on SEPTA. JO/<>. 

:/ '\'-"<j::>" 
Announcements: ,> ('''CC'''' 

N. Johns stated that the Planning Council was currently looking for COtlSaTRrs to appIYf~ •. 
membership for spring appointment, and applications were due5byFebru~i§' She added < 
that the CPG was also looking for new members, clarifying Iha>.th~<:;PG w~bnly for those 
in Ph~ladelphia. M. White stated that those present coul~.a~end alll:Qrnmittee meetings, 
even If they were not RWPC or CPG members. R. Hay\Vard asked how many terms a person 
could serve on the RWPC or the CPG. N. Johns st~te~.that there was a limit of three terms 
for each. B. Morgan clarified that the R WPC ruJeW~s new, so t~~.§ix years started from the 
date that the rule was passed several months agO,>' 'i c", ). Ski. 

,d6':';';>~'«~/::) 
"'~~",',\" ", ',>- --

S. Hobbs stated that the next Positive Committee meeting.Wo~ldbe on February 9, and asked 
everyone to RSVP by the Friday before the meeting to enstir(thi't there were enough 
lunches. '<z' .... 

/Co;, '<.,,/ 
R. Hayward stated that it was~~fyel}c()~!raging to see so many peoplei~(lhe current meeting 
at the stmi of a new year.]-Iy\vs:nt on los[iythllt the voice of cons'{ll}'9rs was vital to the 
process, and emphasize~the impp'i;ance ofpaiii~i'Pation. N. Johns asked anyone wanting to 
be added to the Positive Committ~e\!nailing Ii~tf()see heri\ft~r tpe meeting. 

,v:<,~, /,<,':/ ' ',,' ,,' '/ 

M. White stated that the newslettel:~~~ op~·l~;. submi~c§ibn§~.om anyone in the room. He 
noted that consu~.~r8 could submit arli~~s; poetly, biogl'aphies, or anything else they would 
like to ~f.itii§forth~:n~wsletter. N. Johl\$~tated that she would need submissions for this 
news!e#er'in the co~iilg week, but that ~ny sub!!},issions received after the deadline could be 
put in the spring new~letter. \; \ ./"1/ 
" ,/",,,:/ /;/ /¥::;)// 

o ,A'dj(jjlrnment: iiZ!,: '.' ...... (:,,'. 
The me~tiQg w,,~:!!.djourned atl124:p,iy(by general consensus. 

~%y/ 
~\~~i"-" 

~",~pectfully Su~m~tted by, 

"<"" 
. "'<<:'>'\ '):: ',:> 

Bnana,~\Morgan'iS!llff 
\'.':+- "-? 

HandoJ1;jdistributed at the meetiug: 
• l\Meting Agenda 
• /¥eeting Minutes from December 8, 2008 
, '>/Housing Handouts 

/,. .. OHP Calendar 



For Immediate Release: Contact: 

January 30, 2009 National Center for HIV/AIDS, 

Viral Hepatitis, STD and TB Prevention 

404-639-8895 
NCHHSTPMediaTeam@cdc.gov 

National Black HIV/AIDS Awareness Day: 

February 7,2009 

Hope Amidst the Crisis 

Media Statement by Dr. Kevin Fenton 

Director, National Center for HIV/AIDS, Viral Hepatitis, STD, and TB Prevention 

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

National Black HIV/AIDS Awareness Day is a day to focus attention on the staggering toll HIV 

continues to take on the black community. It is also a day of hope - a day on which we recognize the 

progress we continue to make towards ending this epidemic in our communities. 

Today, African-Americans continue to face the most severe rates of HIV infection in the nation. The 

latest estimates indicate that while blacks make up just 12 percent of the U.S. population, they 

account for nearly half of new HIV infections and almost half of the more than one million Americans 

estimated to be living with HIV. The harsh reality is that 1 in 16 black men will be diagnosed with HIV 

at some point in their lifetime, as will 1 in 30 black women. 

Black gay and bisexual men and black women are particularly hard hit by HIV. Sixty-three percent of 

new infections among black men occur among men who have sex with men (MSM). Further, there are 

troubling signs of a worsening epidemic among young black MSM, as HIV diagnoses in this 

population have increased dramatically in recent years. Black women are also disproportionately 

affected by HIV, with infection rates 15 times as high as those of white women. 

To turn the tide, we all must continue to confront the realities of this disease in African-American 

communities. While race itself does not increase risk, high prevalence of HIV and other sexually 

transmitted diseases in black communities means African-Americans face a greater risk of HIV 

infection with each sexual encounter than other groups. Stark realities of some African-Americans' 

lives - induding poverty and limited access to health care - increase the likelihood of HIV infection. 

Stigma and homophobia also contribute to keeping HIV alive in black communities. 

While these statistics paint a dire picture, they do not predict the future. In fact, now there are more 

opportunities than ever to stop the devastation of HIV in African-American communities. For example: 



The black community is mobilizing. National leaders - including heads of major civic 

organizations and African-American celebrities, as well as Congressional, faith, business 

and community leaders - are speaking out about the need for action. 

Recent evidence shows we are making progress towards ending this epidemic. In a 

promising sign that prevention efforts are working, a major CDC study recently found that 

new infections among blacks have remained roughly stable for more than a decade -

despite the growing number of people living with HIV who can potentially transmit the 

disease. New infections have also declined among several transmission groups in which 

African-Americans are disproportionately represented - babies born to HIV-infected mothers, 

intravenous drug users, and heterosexuals. 

But nearly 25,000 blacks still become infected with HIV every year. We cannot allow this crisis to 

continue. We must all playa role in fighting this disease. Everyone and every action counts. 

At CDC, as well as other agencies in the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, addressing 

the HIV crisis in African-American communities is among the highest HIV prevention priorities. In 

2007, CDC spent $300 million - more than half of its domestic HIV prevention budget - on fighting 

HIV in African-American communities. And through the Heightened National Response to the HIVI 

AIDS Crisis among African-Americans, CDC is working with black leaders and public health partners 

to expand the reach of existing prevention programs, develop new interventions and research, 

increase testing, and mobilize black communities. 

As a nation, we must recognize the HIV epidemic for the crisis that it is. In our communities, we must 

work to confront the stigma that prevents too many of those at risk from seeking testing, treatment 

and support. Individuals have a critical role to playas well, by getting the facts about HIV, getting 

tested, and taking action. Call CDC's hotline, 1-BOO-CDC-INFO, or visit www.hivtest.org or 

www.aids.govto find a testing location near you. 

Reducing the toll of HIV among African-Americans will require hard work and courage from all of us. 

Today, however, we have more opportunities than ever to stop HIV. There is reason for hope and 

continued work amidst this crisis. 

### 



1 


